



# Agenda

UNCLASSIFIED

External

<b>Title:</b>	Strategic Working Group meeting		
<b>Issue date:</b>	10 June 2020		
<b>Venue:</b>	WEBEX – see details in meeting invite		
<b>Event date:</b>	16 June 2020	<b>Start:</b> 10:00am	<b>Finish:</b> 2:00pm

<b>Chair:</b>	Martin Mane Chris Howard	<b>Facilitator:</b>	Martin Mane
<b>Contact</b>	Sonia Lark	<b>Contact phone:</b>	02 47257460

<b>Attendees: names/section</b>	<p>ATO:</p> <p>Martin Mane Co-chair– AC, Digital Partnership Office &amp; e-invoicing Ben Foster- AC, Digital Communication &amp; Identity Services Jason Lucchese – AC, Superannuation &amp; Employer Obligations Karen Redhead – AC, CBRS Service Transformation Michael Rowell - AC, Digital Wholesale Integration Services Kylie Johnston – Director, Digital Partnership Office Michael Karavas – Director, Single Touch Payroll Rita Stevens – Director, ABR Platforms Mark Stockwell – Director, e-invoicing Sonia Lark - Digital Partnership Office</p> <p>Industry:</p> <p>Chris Howard - Co-chair- ABSIA Mike Behling - MYOB Helena Bone - MessageXchange Max Ciereszko - FastTrack Tim Covark – Cashflow Manager Mike Denniss – Class Limited Grant Doherty - Qvalent Simeon Duncan - Intuit Simon Foster - Storecove Ian Gibson - ABSIA</p>
-------------------------------------	---

<p>Matthew Prouse - Xero Michael Roberts - TaxLab Michael Wright – Sage</p> <p>Guest: John Shepherd – Australian Bureau of Statistics (Industry statistics Division)</p>
<p><b>Apologies:</b> <b>name/section</b></p> <p>Natalie Ross – AC, ABR Platforms</p>

Item	Time	Topic	Presented by
1.	10.00am	Welcome and introductions	Martin Mane Chris Howard
2.	10.05am	Current initiatives for DPO <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• COVID-19</li> <li>• Sending Service Provider model</li> <li>• Reasonable use policy</li> <li>• Website upgrade</li> <li>• Integrated tax and financial lending</li> </ul>	Martin Mane
3.	10.45am	MBR/DIN update	TBA
4.	11.00am	E-invoicing <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Government adoption plans</li> <li>- Business adoption activities</li> </ul>	Martin Mane Mark Stockwell
5.	11.20am	Operational Framework review <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- customer verification</li> </ul>	Martin Mane Kylie Johnston
	11.45am	LUNCH BREAK	
7.	12.05pm	Digital ID group discussion <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Digital ID in software</li> </ul>	Ben Foster

---

8.	12.50pm	Single Touch Payroll – Phase 2 <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Update on release dates for Phase 2</li></ul>	Jason Lucchese Michael Karavas
9.	1.20pm	ATO Digital Services Modernisation program <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Digital Gateway</li></ul>	Michael Rowell
10.	1.40pm	Wrap up and close	Martin Mane Chris Howard

---